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MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer
Council Members

FROM: Ocﬁim%%%wcﬂ.ﬁl by N a e,
jol‘hln Mazwell, Director
Division of Human Resources

DATE: September 19, 2013

SUBJECT:  Abolish/Create Positions — Division of Environmental Policy

The attached action amends Section 21-5 of the Code of Ordinances, abolishing one (1) position of
Environmental Inspector (Grade 113N) and creating one (1) position of Environmental Initiatives Specialist
(Grade 115E) in the Division of Environmental Policy, effective upon passage by Council.

The Division states that the Environmental Initiatives Specialist position is needed to provide the LFUCG
Energy Management Program with the additional resources needed to ensure the LFUCG is realizing as much
energy and monetary savings as possible.

The fiscal impact for FY2014 (17 pay periods) is budget neutral.

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Nicole Rodriguez at (859) 258-3129.

Attachment

ce Richard Moloney, Commissioner - Department of Environmental Quality & Public Works
Susan Bush, Director — Division of Environmental Policy
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